
Tillery, Monica J 

UNCLASSIFIED 

RELEASED IN FULLTL3L,I.  

  

From: 	 Brooks, Waldo W 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 06, 2004 8:50 AM 
To: 	 Jost, Aaron W (NEA/NGA); Busby, Scott W(SA-1); Miller, Michael F(S/CT); Aguilar, Karen 

(S/CT); Reider, Karen C(D); Carpenter, Jonathan J(P); Dunne, Charles W(S/P) 
Cc: 
	

Dolan, JoAnn; Dorosin, Joshua I 
Subject: 
	

RE: (C) Urgent Clearance: DC BM 

LIZ 
DC BM 040604 - MEK 

Coru$on 

Minor changes. L/PM clears. 
--Original Message— 

from: 	Jost, Aaron W (NEA/NGA) 
Sent: 	Monday, April 05, 2004 4:57 PM 
To: 	Busby, Scott W(SA-1); Miller, Michael F(S/CT); Aguilar, Karen(S/CT); Reider, Karen C(D); Brooks, Waldo W; Carpenter, Jonathan J 

(P); Dunne, Charles W(S/P) 
Subject 	(C) Urgent Clearance: DC BM 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Please clear ASAP. 

<< File: DC BM 040604 - MEK Corruption Detainees.doC >>  

Regards, 
-Aaron 

Aaron W. Jost 
Iraq Desk Officer 
NEA/NGA 
x7-5211 
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CLASSIFIED BY NEA/NGA DIRECTOR TOM KRAJESKI 

REASON: 1.4 (B)&(D) 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
REVIEW AUTHORITY: ARCHIE M BOLSTER 
DATE/CASE ID: 30 DEC 2004 200303827 

DOS 002894 ONCLASSIFIED • 
ACLU-RDI 4476 p.1


